



NORTH EAST area committee



There will be an update prior to the meeting at 7.00pm
by the 'It's Tuesday' ESOL Group and
about Speed Indication Device (SID) monitoring

**THURSDAY 20 SEPTEMBER 2018
RANSOMES SPORTS PAVILION,
SIDEGATE AVENUE IP4 4JJ
7.30 PM**

WARD COUNCILLORS

BIXLEY:

J Carnall, Conservative
E Phillips, Conservative
R Pope, Conservative

RUSHMERE:

S Gage, Labour
A Ross, Labour
S Ion, Conservative

ST JOHNS:

K E Elavalakan, Labour
N MacDonald, Labour
S Darwin, Labour

CO-OPTEES:

Councillor S Adams (Suffolk County Council)
Councillor P West (Suffolk County Council)

 Follow us on Twitter @areacommittees

A G E N D A

1.	Apologies for Absence
2.	Unconfirmed Minutes of the Meeting held on 26 July 2018 (Pages 1 - 8)
3.	To Confirm or Vary the Order of Business
4.	Declarations of Interest
5.	Police Priorities in North East Ipswich
6.	Chair's Update on Actions from the Previous Meeting
7.	Ward Councillors Feedback from their Communities
8.	Suffolk County Councillors Feedback from their Divisions
9.	Responses to Public Questions Received and Open Discussion on Local Issues
10.	NEAC/18/11 Area Committee Budget Update (Pages 9 - 10)
11.	Dates of Future Meetings for 2018/19 at 7.30pm - a presentation will be held prior to each meeting at 7.00pm. All meetings to be held at Ransomes Sports Pavilion, Sidegate Avenue IP4 4JJ <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Thursday 15 November 2018• Thursday 24 January 2019• Thursday 21 March 2019

Shirley Jarlett

SHIRLEY JARLETT
MONITORING OFFICER
12 September 2018

Any enquiries about this meeting should be addressed to
Trisha Sutton - 01473 432512
Grafton House, 15 - 17 Russell Road, Ipswich IP1 2DE.
Website: www.ipswich.gov.uk



The information contained within these papers can be made available in alternative formats. Please use the contact details above for assistance